

Message

---

**From:** Rose, Scott [srose@jw.com]  
**Sent:** 4/7/2017 10:58:02 PM  
**To:** Wagner, Kenneth [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=048236ab99bc4d5ea16c139b1b67719c-Wagner, Ken]  
**Subject:** RE: New Contact Info

We may be there for a week in late June up to the 4<sup>th</sup> or 5<sup>th</sup> of July. When will you arrive?

**J. Scott Rose** | San Antonio Managing Partner  
112 East Pecan Street | Suite 2400 | San Antonio, TX | 78205  
O: [Ex. 6] | M: [Ex. 6] | [http://www.jw.com/JScott\\_Rose/](http://www.jw.com/JScott_Rose/)  
\*  
W | Jackson Walker LLP

---

**From:** Wagner, Kenneth [mailto:wagner.kenneth@epa.gov]  
**Sent:** Friday, April 7, 2017 5:49 PM  
**To:** Rose, Scott <srose@jw.com>  
**Subject:** Re: New Contact Info

Over the 4th to the 10th of July...you

Kenneth E. Wagner  
*Senior Advisor to the Administrator  
For Regional & State Affairs*  
**US Environmental Protection Agency**  
Office: 202-564-1988  
Cell: [Ex. 6]  
[wagner.kenneth@epa.gov](mailto:wagner.kenneth@epa.gov)

On Apr 7, 2017, at 6:45 PM, Rose, Scott <srose@jw.com> wrote:

Totally awesome. Got get 'em.

And we need to meet up in FL. Let me know when are going to be there this summer.

J. Scott Rose  
San Antonio Managing Partner  
Jackson Walker LLP  
2400 Weston Centre  
112 East Pecan Street  
San Antonio, TX 78205  
[Ex. 6] (o)  
[Ex. 6] (c)  
[srose@jw.com](mailto:srose@jw.com)

On Apr 7, 2017, at 5:27 PM, Wagner, Kenneth <[wagner.kenneth@epa.gov](mailto:wagner.kenneth@epa.gov)> wrote:

Scott:

Wanted to get you my new contact information as I have had a small career change. Hope all is going well with you. If I can ever be of help, or you make it to DC, I would love to see you. I believe you have my personal cell as well.

Ken

Kenneth E. Wagner  
*Senior Advisor to the Administrator*  
*For Regional & State Affairs*  
**US Environmental Protection Agency**  
Office: 202-564-1988  
Cell: 202-564-1988 Ex. 6  
[wagner.kenneth@epa.gov](mailto:wagner.kenneth@epa.gov)